

SH

Sam Hooker

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER



949-228-6706



sam@samhooker.net



Ladera Ranch, CA



<https://shkr.us/linkedin>



<https://samhooker.net>

ABOUT ME

I'm a front-end architect with 10+ years of experience building secure, accessible web and mobile interfaces.

I also have significant experience managing the back-end server and database aspects of projects on multiple platforms.

I can lead a full stack team or do the work myself.

SKILLS

10+ years

HTML & Templates

10+ years

CSS/Sass/Less

10+ years

Javascript

8 years

NodeJS

6 years

NoSQL

Accessibility, Analytics, Apache, Balsamiq, CSS, DNS, EJS, Figma, Handlebars, HTML, IIS, Jade, Javascript, jQuery, LessCSS, MongoDB, MSSQL, Mustache, MySQL, NodeJS, NPM, PHP, Pug, React, Sass, SEO, TypeScript

EDUCATION

B.A. Communication

Stephen F. Austin State University
1996 – 1999

EXPERIENCE

SVP of Product Development

AskVet | November 2020 – May 2022

I worked with the executive committee to align products with the company vision.

- Lead the app design team
- Design & wireframe features
- Work with development team & other departments on timelines

Web Development Manager

First American Title | February 2014 – November 2020

I created and maintained roughly 2 dozen websites across multiple divisions. I led a team responsible for:

- Writing secure, accessible code for sites on multiple platforms
- Configuring & maintaining multiple redundant server arrays
- Implementing & running security & accessibility programs

Web Consultant

Independent | January 2013 – February 2014

I engaged directly with clients to design, produce, and update websites to meet their individual needs. I personally managed client sourcing, billing, hosting, and fulfillment.

Creative Director

FrogSlayer Software Development | March 2009 – January 2013

I managed website design, development, hosting, and updates. As a member of the leadership team I also did project management and client communication.